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Dear I

Many thanks for your letter received 7 May 2024 in response to the issues | raised regarding
maternity correspondence. | also share your concerns about the impact this is having upon
staff, mothers-to-be and the family of the individual concerned.

| appreciate the additional information you have supplied which is really helpful. There are,
however, a couple of further details that | would be grateful if you could clarify for me.

We have reviewed the closure form dated [ GG
IO this we noted the following statement:

“The geographical location of the Intensive care and Critical care services has been
identified on the Risk Register for SBUHB and meetings are being held to discuss a firm
pathway of obstetric patients who present with similar symptoms/seizures as in this case.”

Is it possible to have an update on this action; is it still on the risk register, has the pathway
been updated, and how has this changed for patients? Grateful if you could confirm what
the pathway is, including how the appropriate transport arrangements are triggered and the
location of the stabilisation area.

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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Regards,

HEAD OF PERFORMANCE, ESCALATION AND INTERVENTION



Regards,

HEAD OF PERFORMANCE, ESCALATION AND INTERVENTION



